PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OREGON
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: June 23, 2022
TO: File through Roger White
FROM: Laurel Anderson

SUBJECT: Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC d/b/a Ziply Fiber, Docket No ADV 1414/Advice
No. 2022-3. Revises tariff PUC Or. No. 12 Access Services as required by FCC
Order No. 20-143.

I have reviewed this filing and recommend that an acknowledgement letter be sent. The filing
was submitted on June 17, 2022, and will go into effect on July 1, 2022.

Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC d/b/a Ziply Fiber, hereby submits the attached revisions to the Oregon
P.U.C. No. 12 Intrastate Access Tariff with an effective date of July 1, 2022. The purpose of this
filing is to reduce certain originating 8Y'Y charges.

This filing proposes the second step in implementing the 8Y'Y Access Service reductions mandated
in the Federal Communications Commission's October 9, 2020, Report and Order in WC Docket
No. 18-156, (FCC 20-143), (8YY Access Charge Reform). Beginning July 1, 2022, each Price
Cap Carrier shall:

1. Reduce its interstate and intrastate rates for all originating End Office Access Service rate
elements for Toll Free Calls in each state in which it provides such service by one-half of
the maximum rate allowed in Step 1.

2. Reduce its rates for interstate and intrastate Toll Free Database Query Charges by one-half
of the difference between the rate permitted in Step 1 and the transitional rate of $0.0002

per query.

It is requested that this filing become effective July 1, 2022.



